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8/20/2021 National Archives & Records Administration Mail - Fwd: Notification and Request to Destroy Records (Medical X-Rays)

No, the X-rays have not been destroyed and we are waiting NARA's approval before we begin the contracting process and yes the disposition/remediation
will be part of the contract.

Thank you,

T{E)

Very Respectfully,

015)

555 Willard Ave Newington, CT 06111
Station #689 Office 1-414
Records Room B127-2E
P: 860-666-6951 Ext[ |
Cell:
[ fva.gov

F @va.,gov

[Quoted text hidden]

Anne Mason <marianne.mason(@nara.qov> Tue, Aug 3, 2021 at 9:38 AM
To{™® va.gov>

Thank you for the quick response!
[Quoted text hidden)

Anne Mason (she/her), CA

[Quoted text hidden) )

marianne mason@nara.gov

Anne Mason <marianne.mason@nara.gov> Tue, Aug 3, 2021 at 10:37 AM
To: Jack Kabrel <jack.kabrel@nara.gov>
Cc: Darin Cote <darin.cote@nara.gov>, Pamela Najar-Simpson <pamela.najar-simpson@nara.gov>, David Weber <david.weber@nara.gov>

Just an FY| -1 had a call froReaIIy nice, straightforward person who seems quite knowledgeable in records management. He confirmed that
it is standard procedure since the 1960s for the radiologists report to be written up and included in the patient's file, whether that was paper or electronic. and
in the EHR. They were not interfiled with the x-rays. So the vital information contained in the x-rays is recorded elsewhere.

Also, just a heads up, there will probably be a similar emergency destruction request coming for some records that were contaminated with sewage and
have become moldy.

On Tue. Aug 3, 2021 at 9:27 AM[** |@va.gov> wrote:
[Quoted text hidden)

Anne Mason (she/her), CA
[Quoted text hidden]
marianne. mason@nara.gov

Darin Cote <darin.cote@nara.gov> Tue, Aug 3, 2021 at 10:42 AM
To: Anne Mason <marianne.mason@nara.gov>
Cc: Jack Kabrel <jack.kabrel@nara.gov>, Pamela Najar-Simpson <pamela.najar-simpson@nara.gov>, David Weber <david.weber@nara.gov>.

Thanks for the heads up - | think that's good news. As for th2 next request, that'll likely be mine to shepherd through.
Darin Coté
Electronic Records Policy Analyst

Palicy and Program Support Team (ACPP)
Office of the Chief Records Officer for the U.S. Government

National Archives and Records Administration
w 817551 2003 NI

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=75e54755f4&view=pt&sezerch=all&permthid=thread-f%3A170655638149956667 3&simpl=msg-f%3A17065563814... 4/11
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8/20/2021 National Archives & Records Administration Mail - Fwd: Notification and Request to Destroy Records (Medical X-Rays)
Tracy

[Quoted text hidden]

Anne Mason <marianne.mason@nara.gov> Fri, Aug 20, 2021 at 11:23 AM
To: Pamela Najar-Simpson <pamela.najar-simpson@nara.gov>
Cc: "Kabrel, Jack" <jack.kabrel@nara.gov>, "Cote, Darin" <darin.cote@nara.gov>

The Electronic Health Record system was first scheduled in N1-015-02-003 and later superseded by DAA-0015-2015-0005,

N1-015-02-003 has a really thorough description of the system and inputs between what's in the appraisal memo and the systems form the VA filled out. The
appraisal memo states:

"The electronic patient medical record contains the same type of information as the hardcopy medical

files. The electronic records can consist of the application for medical benefits, narrative treatment

summary, records of hospitalization, laboratory tests, x-ray images and interpretations,

electrocardiograph, and other clinical and administrative records pertaining to patients."

N1-015-02-003 mentions x-rays and their interpretations in szveral places as inputs. DAA-0015-2015-0005 is much less descriptive of the system, but during
the public comment period several commenters, questioned the lesser retention of for other medical records such as 7 years for the Psychology Test Data,
and the answer was that the interpretations of that data is entered into the EHR for a 75 year retention. So the intent is definitely for the reports for x-rays
and similar medical records to be in the EHR and the VA is stating during scheduling & appraisal that it's happening on a consistent basis.

| added another sentence to our concur memo to the paragraph near the end where we're discussing approval for destruction. Feel free to wordsmith it or
we can leave that sentence out

[Quoted text hidden)

Anne Mason (she/her), CA

Quoted text hidden]
cell)

marianne. mason@nara.gov

Darin Cote <darin.cote@nara.gov> Fri, Aug 20, 2021 at 11:49 AM
To: Anne Mason <marianne.mason@nara.gov>
Cc: Pamela Najar-Simpson <pamela najar-simpson@nara.gov>, "Kabrel, Jack" <jack kabrel@nara.gov>

Anne,

I've made another run through the document, slicing and dichg my edits in. If you're good w/my updates (and Jack's, if any) I'd say we're good to proceed.

Best,

Darin Coté

Electronic Records Policy Analyst

Palicy and Program Support Team (ACPP)

Office of the Chief Records Officer for the U.S. Government
National Archives and Records Administration

w 817.551.2003
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[Quoted text hidden)

Jack Kabrel <jack kabrel@nara.gov> Fri, Aug 20, 2021 at 11:54 AM
To: Darin Cote <darin.cote@nara.gov>
Cc: Anne Mason <marianne.mason@nara.gov>, Pamela Najar-Simpson <pamela.najar-simpson@nara.gov>

It looks good Anne.

Enjoy your weekend everyone

Jack

Jack Kabrel

Jack.Kabrel@nara.gov

Archives Specialist

thlondl Ar leea dll(l Records Administration
= ‘apture Section

[Quoted text hidden]

Darin Cote <darin.cote@nara.gov> Fri, Aug 20, 2021 at 11:59 AM
To: Jack Kabrel <jack.kabrel@nara.gov>
Cc: Anne Mason <marianne.mason@nara.gov>, Pamela Najar-Simpson <pamela.najar-simpson@nara.gov>

https:/imail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=75e54755f4&view=pt&seerch=all&permthid=thread-f%3A170655638 149956667 3&simpl=msg-f%3A1706556381... 10/11





















































